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@

Manzano Oil Corporation P.O. Box 2107
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-2107
(505) 623-1996

March 1, 1990

Bureau of Land Management
Post Office Box 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Peter W. Chester

Re: NM-52629 (Terminated)
Well No: Boyd Federal #1
Twp. 8 South, Rge. 36 FEast, N.M.P.M.
Section 17: 1650' FSL & 330’ FEL
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chester:

Pursuant to your letter dated February 12, 1990 we have enclosed an
original and six (6) copies of the Completion Report (3160-4). Also enclosed

are two (2) Dual Spaced Neutron Logs (the only logs run) and two (2) copies of
drilling time tables.

Although the lease (NM-52629) terminated, Manzano was the successful bidder
for the same lease tract on the January Federal Land sale. After the lease has
been issued and Manzano makes definite plans with the well bore we will submit
the appropriate Sundry Notice. Until then, the well shall remain in a temporary

abandoned _status. —_— D

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call.
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Attention: Mr. Peter W. Chester C
DT
Re:  NM-52629 (Terminated) P
Well No: Boyd Federal #1 S
Twp. 8 South, Rge. 36 East, N.M.P.M. =t
Section 17: 1650’ FSL & 330’ FEL féég

Roosevelt County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Chester:

Pursuant to your letter dated February 12, 1990 we have enclosed an
original and six (6) copies of the Completion Report (3160-4). Also enclosed
are two (2) Dual Spaced Neutron Logs (the only logs run) and two (2) copies of
drilling time tables.

Although the lease (NM-52629) terminated, Manzano was the successful bidder
for the same lease tract on the January Federal Land sale. After the lease has
been issued and Manzano makes definite plans with the well bore we will submit
the appropriate Sundry Notice. Until then, the well shall remain in a temporary
abandoned status. T
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If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call.
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